From: jean public

To: mark.button@hrsa.gov; HRSA Paperwork; samantha.miller@hrsa.gov; info@cagw.org
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re:
Date: Friday, May 16, 2025 7:15:11 PM

public comment on federal register

the grad medical education program need to make sure citizens who come in for care are
advised to watch what they eat, snce so much food approved bythe fda in fact injures or kills
you with harmful ingredients., and that those who want vaccine injections in their body should
get informational packets on those vaccines which clearly explain the risk of vaccines.
anybody considering vaccines or drugs of any kind to be put into a persons body needs to be
advised to read the inserts on the harm of the drug you are taking into your body, and how it
can harm orf kill you. fore example, a patient was given lidocaine epinephrin for a small allege
cacnace spot on the badk, the patient was a senior citizen, and there was warnings all oeer
about being very careful in usingj any lidocajne or epinephrin with a senior citizens or a baby.
that it has worse effects on those ages, sot that a person who is not urged to read up on this
before being injected into their body could be killed by the medical doctor. mistakes
bymeedical doctors are the 3rdleading cause of detah int he usa, after cancer and heart.

the training of doctors in the usa is sunsyandard. they dont know much when they start out.
they make many mistakes and kill people along the way. to learn. we need a better education

system than we have. jean publie jeanpublicl(@gmail.com

On Fri, May 16, 2025 at 4:23 PM jean public <jeanpublicl@gmail.com> wrote:

Agency Information Collection Activities:
Proposed Collection: Public Comment
Request; Information Collection Request
Title: The Teaching Health Center
Graduate Medical Education Program
Reconciliation Tool, OMB No. 0915-0342-
Revision

A Notice by the Health Resources and Services Administration on 05/16/2025

This document has a comment period that ends in 60 days. (07/15/2025) View Comment
Instructions

Thank you for taking the time to create a comment. Your input is important.

Once you have filled in the required fields below you can preview and/or submit your
comment to the Health and Human Services Department for review. All comments are
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considered public and will be posted online once the Health and Human Services
Department has reviewed them.

You can view alternative ways to comment or you may also comment via Regulations.gov at

[documents/2025/05/16/2025-08704/agency-information-collection-activities-proposed-
collection-public-comment-request-information.

It appears that you have attempted to comment on this document before so we've restored
your progress.
Start over.
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¢ You are filing a document into an official docket. Any personal information included in
your comment text and/or uploaded attachment(s) may be publicly viewable on the web.
e [ read and understand the statement above.
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Federal Regulatory and Deregulatory Actions

See the Document Drafting Handbook for more details.
Department of Health and Human Services

Health Resources and Services Administration

AGENCY:

Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA), Department of Health and Human
Services.

ACTION:

Notice.

SUMMARY:

In compliance with the requirement for opportunity for public comment on proposed data
collection projects of the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, HRSA announces plans to
submit an Information Collection Request (ICR), described below, to the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB). Prior to submitting the ICR to OMB, HRSA seeks
comments from the public regarding the burden estimate, below, or any other aspect of the
ICR.

DATES:

Comments on this ICR should be received no later than July 15, 2025.

ADDRESSES:

Submit your comments to paperwork@hrsa.gov or mail the HRSA Information Collection
Clearance Officer, Room 14NWHO04, 5600 Fishers Lane, Rockville, Maryland 20857.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION
CONTACT:

To request more information on the proposed project or to obtain a copy of the data
collection plans and draft instruments, email paperwork@hrsa.gov or call Samantha Miller,
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the HRSA Information Collection Clearance Officer, at (301) 443-3983.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

When submitting comments or requesting information, please include the ICR title for
reference.

Information Collection Request Title: The Teaching Health Center Graduate Medical
Education (THCGME) Program Reconciliation Tool OMB No. 0915-0342—Revision.

Abstract: The THCGME program, authorized by Section 340H of the Public Health Service
Act, was established by Section 5508 of Public Law 111-148. The Full-Year Continuing
Appropriations and Extensions Act, 2025 (Pub. L. 119-4) provide continued funding for the
THCGME program.

The THCGME payments support training for primary care residents in community-based
ambulatory patient care settings. HRSA collects information from THCGME program award
recipients using an OMB-approved reconciliation tool. HRSA seeks to extend its approved
information collection and is increasing the total estimated annual burden hours associated
with the collection, due to an increase in the number of program award recipients from 83 to
87.

Need and Proposed Use of the Information: THCGME program payments are prospective
payments, and the statute provides for a reconciliation process, through which overpayments
may be recouped, and adjustments made, at the end of the fiscal year. This data collection
instrument will gather information relating to the number of resident full-time equivalents in
Teaching Health Center training programs to reconcile payments.

Likely Respondents: The likely respondents to the THCGME Reconciliation Tool are
THCGME program award recipients.

Burden Statement: Burden in this context means the time expended by persons to generate,
maintain, retain, disclose, or provide the information requested. This includes the time
needed to review instructions; to develop, acquire, install, and utilize technology and
systems for the purpose of collecting, validating, and verifying information, processing and
maintaining information, and disclosing and providing information; to train personnel and to
be able to respond to a collection of information; to search data sources; to complete and
review the collection of information; and to transmit or otherwise disclose the information.
The total annual burden hours estimated for this ICR are summarized in the table below.
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Total Estimated Annualized Burden Hours
Number of Average burden  Total

Number of Total .
Form name responses per per response (in  burden
respondents responses
respondent hours) hours
THCGME
Reconciliation 87 1 87 2 174
Tool
Total 87 87 174

HRSA specifically requests comments on: (1) the necessity and utility of the proposed
information collection for the proper performance of the agency's functions; (2) the accuracy
of the estimated burden; (3) ways to enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the
information to be collected; and (4) the use of automated collection techniques or other
forms of information technology to minimize the information collection burden.

Maria G. Button,
Director, Executive Secretariat.
[FR Doc. 2025-08704 Filed 5-15-25; 8:45 am]
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